
 

 
  

 

 
 

 

WORKFORCE  

DEVELOPMENT BOARD 

AGENDA 
 

 

December 12, 2018 

11:30A.M. – 1:30P.M. 

 

 

March Field Air Museum 

22550 Van Buren Blvd,  

March Air Reserve Base, CA 92518 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The next Workforce Development Board Meeting will be held 

February 20, 2019, at the March Field Air Museum,  

22550 Van Buren Blvd, Riverside, CA 92518 



  

Jamil Dada 

WDB Chairperson 

Juan De Lara 

WDB Vice Chairperson 

 

Carrie Harmon 

WDB Executive Director 

Leslie Trainor 

WDB Deputy Director  

March Field Air Museum 

22550 Van Buren Blvd  

Riverside, CA 92518 
 

 

 

Workforce Development Board 

AGENDA 
 

December 12, 2018 

11:30 a.m. – 1:30 p.m. 
 

 

WELCOME 
11:30 a.m. -11:35 a.m.  Welcome & Introductions               Jamil Dada 

        

ACTION ITEMS 
11:35 a.m. – 11:40 a.m.      Approve the August 15, 2018 WDB Meeting Minutes All 
11:40 a.m. – 11:55 a.m.      Workforce Development Board Chair and Vice Chair Elections All 
11:55 a.m. – 12:00p.m.  Approve the 2019 Workforce Development Board Meeting Calendar     All 

 

LUNCH & SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 
12:00 p.m. – 12:15 p.m.     Proclamations: Laurie Stalnaker & Chuck McDaniel                  Jamil Dada 
12:15 p.m. – 12:30 p.m. Year in Review                   Carrie Harmon 
12:30 p.m. – 12:45 p.m. Workforce Excellence Awards                            Jamil Dada 
12:45 p.m. – 1:00 p.m. Gas Company Presentation                       Leah Petersen 
1:00 p.m.   – 1:20 p.m.  Riverside Studios              Rickerby Hinds 

 

1:20 p.m. – 1:30 p.m.    PUBLIC COMMENTS & CLOSING ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 

 
The WIOA Title I financially assisted program or activity is an equal opportunity employer/program.  Auxiliary 
aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. Please call 951.955.3100, 
951.955.3744 TTY, CA Relay 711, or ADACoordinator@rivcoeda.org 5 to 7 days in advance. 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
While the WDB Meetings are open to the public, time constraints limit the WDB's ability to permit open 
discussions with members of the audience.  Persons requesting to address the WDB on matters not on the 
agenda but are within the jurisdiction of the WDB should do so under the agenda item Public Comments. 
Persons requesting to address the WDB on an agenda item should register with staff prior to the meeting. The 
Chair will impose a 3-minute time limit on all speakers addressing the WDB. 
 

NON-EXEMPT MATERIALS 
Non-exempt materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Workforce Development Board after 
distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection on the Riverside County Economic 
Development Agency Workforce Division’s website at www.rivcoeda.com. 
 

POSTED MATERIALS 
Such documents are also available on the Riverside County Economic Development Agency Board Division’s 
website at www.rivcoeda.com subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before the meeting. 
 

mailto:ADACoordinator@rivcoeda.org


 

 

Jamil Dada 

WDB Chairperson 

 Juan De Lara 

WDB Vice Chairperson 
 

Carrie Harmon 

WDB Executive Director 

Vacant 

WDB Deputy Director 
 

Infinite Opportunity, Lasting Prosperity 
 
 

Workforce Development Board:  MINUTES 

August 15, 2018 
 

Chairperson Jamil Dada called the meeting to order at 11:54 a.m. 
 

Members in Attendance 
Morris Myers Francisca Hernandez Mary Jo Ramirez Rosibel Ochoa 

Layne Arthur Wolde-Ab Isaac  Ron Vito Diane Strand 

Ken Orr Darlene Wetton Barbara Howison Grant Gautsche 

Cheri Greenlee Angelov Farooq` Teresa Marquez Juan De Lara 

Jamil Dada Lea Petersen   
 

Members Absent 
Duane Friel Cheryl Peabody Chuck McDaniel Laurie Stalnaker 

Patrick Ellis Peter Hubbard Robert Loeun Sonia Nunez 

Tina Sewell    
 

Guests 
Ron Painter  Donna Schulte Rob O’Brien Scott Agajanian 

Beth Crane Amber Smalley Teresa McCormick (Proxy)  

Mark Mitchell Bryan Reece Jeffrey  Brown James Wurtz 

 

Staff 
Carrie Harmon Leslie Trainor Loren Sins Beth Crane 

Rilla Jacobs Carolina Garcia Jeff Critchley Hilario Bercilla 

Antonia On Gloria Perez Dan rock  Charlene Henderson 

David Cline Jasmine Guerrero Loren Sims Tammy Mathis 

Michelle DeArmond Wendy Frederick   

 

III.   Reports:  
State and Federal legislative Updates 

Jamil Dada Tabled to 12/12/18 WDB meeting  

Director’s Report 

Carrie Harmon Tabled to 12/12/18 WDB meeting 

Public Comments 

 None 
 

IV. Action Item:  Approve the April 18, 2018, WDB Executive Committee Minutes 
Motion: That the Workforce Development Board (WDB) Executive Committee approve the April 18, 2018, WDB minutes. 

Moved by Morris Myers Second by Juan De Lara Abstain None 

Vote Aye 18 No 0 Abstain 0 

Status Approved 
 

 

V.   Presentation:  
A Norco College Dual-Enrollment Program 

Bryan Reece Dr. Reece gave a presentation on the success of Dual Enrollments in the following high schools: 

 

John F. Kennedy Roosevelt Jurupa Valley 

Norco La Sierra Centennial 



 

 

Programs for Corona, Santiago, and California Virtual Academies (CAVA) are being developed. 

 

Dual enrollment allows high school students to complete college units without any charge to the student or 

parents.  Research shows many low income high school graduates plan to attend college, but never enroll.  

Through dual enrollment a high school student could complete high school and receive a diploma and an AA 

degree when they graduate.  This incentive has proven to work and is becoming more popular for areas who 

want to upskill their future workforce.  Norco College Dual Enrollment is aligned to meet the goals for the 

Riverside County WDB Goals, which are: 

 

 Meet the current and future workforce needs of targeted and key industry sectors. 

 Engage industry partners in robust ways to inform trailing needs, curriculum ad skills gap issues 

 Significantly reduce the number of long term unemployed and disconnected young adults and other 

groups that lack access to the workforce. 

 Expand the use of apprenticeships as a work-based learning strategy. 

 Continue to establish and bring recognition to the WDB as the focal point between employees, 

employers, education, economic and community development. 

 

B Bertelsmann Foundation “Future of Work 

Ron Painter 

Jeffery Brown 

Ron O’Brien 

 

Bertelsmann Foundation is a nonprofit and nonpartisan think tank dedicated to promoting and strengthening the 

transatlantic alliance. Through various methods the Foundation provides analysis and solutions to economic, 

political, and social challenges impacting the United States and Europe.   

 

Technology is rapidly reshaping industries, economies and the world of work.  It is too soon to predict how 

technology and automation will eliminate or create jobs, these changes will impact communities and workers 

differently.  The Riverside WDB was chosen as Case Study to facilitate a conversation on how our areas is 

dealing with the future of work. 

 

Jeffery Brown, Manager, Future of Work & Artificial Intelligence lead the group in a conversation where he told 

the group to reflect on the impact of technology and automation on our local economy and labor market, and 

then he asked the following questions: 

 

 What are you optimistic about? 

 What are you concerned about? 

 How should your community position itself for the jobs and opportunities of the future? 

 Who should take the lead in training and retraining workers and students? Why?  

 

After this portion of the case study was complete he asked the group to think about overall responsibility for 

skilling and workforce development, and where should the responsibility lie now and 10 years into the future. 

 

The study is scheduled to be complete by the winter of 2018, all project findings will be available through a 

website containing video photos, infographics and written reports www.bfna.org/project/future-of-work . 

 
 
Adjourned: 1:20 p.m. 

http://www.bfna.org/project/future-of-work

	A WDB Full Board Cover
	B WDB Agenda Museum 12.12.18 Rvd
	C WDB Minutes Temp

